UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC AND p
SOCIAL COUNCIL ¥

OFFICIAL RECORDS

Fourteenth Session, 638“[
‘V MEETING

v
=i 4

%

Thursday, 10 July 1952, at 2.30 p.mn.

NEW YORK

CONTENTS
Paye

Full employment, and report of experts on the problem of reducing the inter-
national impact of economic recessions and on measures required to miti-
gate the effect of fuctuations in international markets on the economies of
under-developed countries (Council resolutions 290 (X1), paragraph 19,
and 341 A (XII), paragraph 3) (IE/2156, E/2189, E/2194, To/L.313,
E/L.396/Rev. ) (comcluded) ... oo i e, 531

Economic development of under-developed countries (continued): (f) Inte-
grated cconomic development and commercial agreements {Gencral Assem-
bly resolution 523 (V1)) (E/2243, E/2243/Add.1, E/2243/Add.2 and
Corr.l, E/2243/Add.3, 15/2257, E/L401, E/L404/Rev.2, E/L.405/
Rev.l)y (comcluded) ... 531

Economic development of under-developed countries {continued) : () Methods
to increase world prodnctivity (General Assembly resolution 522 (V1))

(E/2224, E/2265, E/1..407, E/L.A409)} (concluded).................. 534
Economic development of under-developed countries {continued) : {d) Other
aspects of economic development (I1/L.400and Add.1)............. ... 535

President: Mr. 8. Amjad ALI (Pakistan).

Present: The represcentatives of the following coun-
tries:

Argentina, Belgium, Canada, China, Cuba, Czechoslo-
vakia, Iigypt, Frauce, Trau, Mexico, Pakistan, Philip-
pines, Poland, Sweden, Union of Soviet Socialist Re-
publics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland, United States of America, Uruguay.

Observers from the following countries:

Chile, Netherlands, Turkey.

The representatives of the following special-
ized agencies:
International Labour Organisation, United Nations Ed-
ucational, Scientific and Cultural Organization, Inter-
national Bank for Reconstruction and Development,
International Monetary [Fund.

Full employment, and report of experts on the
problem of reducing the international impact of
cconomie recessions and on measures required
lo mitigate the cffect of fluciuations in interna-
tional markets on the eeonomies of under-
developed countries (Council resolutions 290
(XI), paragraph 19, and 341 A (XII), para-
graph 5) (E/2156, E/2189, E/2191, E/L.313,
E/L.396/Rev.1) (concluded)

[Agenda item 4]

531

Economic development of under-developed coun-
tries (continued): (f) Integrated economic de-
velopment and commercial agreements (General
Assembly resolution 523 (VI)) (E/2243,
E/2243/Add.1, E/2243/Add.2 and Corr.l,
E/2243/Add.3, E/2257, E/L.401, E/L.404/
Rev.2, E/L.405/Rev.1} (concluded)

[Agenda item 5 ()]

REPLIES OF GOVERNMENTS TO THE QUESTIONNAIRE ON
FULL EMPLOYMENT

1. The PRESIDENT noted that, following the discus-
sion at the 636th meeting of the Council, the represen-
tative of Sweden had submitted a revised draft resolu-
tion (E/L.396/Rev.1). He put to the vote the revised
draft resolution.

The Swedish revised draft resolution (E/L.396/
Rev.1) was adepted by 11 votes to 3, with 3 abstentions.

2. Mr. SAKSIN (Uuion of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) said, in explanation of his vote, that the draft reso-
lution, and particularly the fourth paragraph of its pre-
amble, was based on what he considered the {alse premise
that full employment could lead to inflation. He had ac-
cordingly voted against the Swedish draft resolution.

E/SR.638



532

Economic and Social Gou_ncil—Fourteemh Session

INTEGRATED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND COMMERCIAL
AGREEMENTS

3. The PRESIDENT noted that the Council had be-
fore 1t a joint draft resolution submitied by the dele-
gations of Delgium, Canada, Cuba, ¥rance, the United
Kingdom and the United States (E/L.401). Amend-
ments had been presented by the delegations of Pakis-
tan (IL/L.404/Rev.2) and Cuba (I4/1..405/Rev.1).

FPoint 1 of the amendment submitted by the Pakistani
delegution was adopted by 11 votes to 1, with 6 absten-
tions.

Point 1 of the amendment submitted by the Cuban
delegation was adopted by 8 votes to 6, with 4 absten-
tHons.

4. The PRESIDENT drew attention to the fact that
there were two amendments proposed to the seventh
paragraph of the preamble to the drait resolution.

He put to the vote point 2 of the Cuban amendment.

Point 2 of the Cuban amendment was rejected by 7
votes to 4, with 7 abstentions.

5. The PRESIDENT put to the vote point 2 of the
Palkistanl amendment.

Point 2 of the amendment was not adopted, 6 wvotes
being cast in favour, 6 against, with 6 abstentions.

6. The PRESIDENT put to the vote point 3 of the
Pakistani amendment.

Point 3 of the awmendment was adopted by 15 votes to
none, with 3 abstentions.

7. The PRESIDENT noted that point 4 of the Pakis-
tani delegation’s amendment proposed a new text to
replace operative paragraph 1 of the joint draft reso-
lution. He recalled that the representative of Pakis-
tan had at first requested the deletion of that paragraph.
Accordingly he would first call for a vote on the deletion
of that paragraph and then, if necessary, the substitution
of point 4 of the Pakistani amendment,

The Council decided to delete epovative paragraph 1
of the joint draft resolution by 9 votes to 8, with 1 ab-
stention.

Point 4 of the Pakistani amendinent was adopted by
- 13 voies to none, with 5 absientions.

8 The PRESIDENT indicated that he would put to
the vote point 5 of the Pakistani amendment to sub-
stitute a new text for operative paragraphs 2 and 3 of
the joint draft resolution. At the request of the repre-
sentatives of the United Kingdom and Cuba, he said
that the Council would follow the sume procedure
adopted in the case of operative paragraph 1. [t would
first decide on the deletion of paragraphs 2 and 3, and
then on the Pakistani atnendment,

The Council decided {o delete operative paragraphs
2 and 3 of the joint draft resolution by 10 voles to 7,
with 1 abstention.

Point 5 of the Pakistani amendment was adopted by
17 wotes to none, with 1 abstention.

9. The PRESTDENT put to the vote point 6 of the
Palkistani amendment.

Point 6 of the Pualkistani cwmendment (E/LA04/
Rev.2) was adopted by 15 votes (o none, with 3 ab-
stentions,

10. The PRESIDENT requested the Council to pro-
ceed to the vote on the joint draft resolution as amended.

11. Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) requested that
the Council should take two votes on the seventh para-
graph of the preamble, a part of which appeared in
brackets,

12, Mr. HASAN (Pakistan) asked whether the text
appearing in brackets in the seventh paragraph should
be considered a part of the draft resolution.

13. Mr. GARCIA (Philippines} associated himsel
with the commeonts of the representatives of Cuba and
Pakistan. He considered that two separate votes should
be taken on the seventh paragraph.

14, The PRESIDIINT said that the represcntative of
Cuba was entitled to request a vote in parts. Moreover,
he confirmed that the text in brackets was to be con-
sidered as a part of the text of the seventh paragraph
as a whole.

15, Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) pointed out
that to take separate votes on the seventh paragraph
might lead to arbitrary results. For example, it would
make a great difference if the division were made in the
penultimate line of the paragraph after the word “ap-
propriate’” and before the words “with a view to alleviat-
ing pronounced fluctuations in the prices of primary
commodities”, or if it were made after the word “agree-
ments”.

16. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the first part of
the seventh paragraph, ending with the word “appro-
priate” in the penultimate line,

The first pert of the seventh paragraph of the pre-
amble, ending with the word “appropriate” in the penul-
timate line, was adopled by 12 votes to 4, with 1 ab-
stention.

17. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the second part
of the seventh paragraph, the text of which read as fol-
lows: “with a view to alleviating pronounced fluctua-
tions in the prices of primary commodities™,

The second port of the seventh paragroph was re-
fected by 11 votes to 7.

18, Mr. FLEMING {United Kingdom) pointed out
that the sense of the scventh preambulary paragraph
had been altered hy the vote just taken. Accordingly, a
vote should now be taken on the seventh paragraph as
a whole.

19. Mr. COPPOCK (United States of America) ob-
served that the deletion of the second part of the seventh
paragraph altered the general sense of the draft resolu-
tion. He wondered whether the resolution as a whole
was now acceptable.

20. Mr. REISMAN (Canada) felt that the vote just
taken had conspicuously altered the sense of the reso-
lution. He requested that the Council should vote on the
draft resolution paragraph by paragraph.



638th Meeting—10 July 1952

533

21, Mr. HASAN (Pakistan) stressced the fact that in
the course of the voting on the amendmerts, certain
passages had been adopted for inclusion in the draft
resolution, Those passages could not he voted on again,
22 The PRESTDIENT reassured the representative of
T'akistan on that score.

23, Mr. SAKNSIN (Uniou of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) asked for carification of the text of the eighth
paragraph of the preamble to the joint draft resolution.
It was stated thercin that the experts had expressed the
view that the monctary reserves of most Member coun-
tries scemed to be inadequate. ITe asked what countries
were referred to. The text of the paragraph seemed to
him too vague.

24 Mr FLEMING (United Kingdom) did not con-
sider the text in any way ambiguous. It was a fact that
the majority of the Member countries had insufficient
reserves.

25, Ar. FANIEL (Belgium) said that the Trench
text also was quite clear. “Pays menbres” must be taken
as meaning the Member States of the United Nations.

26, Mr. ITASAN (Pakistan) interpreted the phrase as
meaning the countries members of the International
Monetary Fund.

27. Mr. SAKEIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) was inclined to view the explanation of the Pakis-
tan representative as the most satisfactory. In his
opinion, it should be clearly stated in the text of the
eighth paragraph that the counatries referred to were
the members of the International Monetary IFund.

28. Mr. REISMAN (Canada) shared the view of the
representatives of Belgium and the United Kingdom.
He pointed out that since the voting had already begun,
the text was no longer open to amendment,

29. Mr. BORIS (France) said that the discussion was
purely academic. For his part, he was satisfied with the
interpretation given by the authors of the draft resolu-
tion, the representatives of Belgium, Canada and the
United Kingdom,

30. Mr. ABDOH (Iran) said that the Council had
only to reier to the report of the experts on Measures
for International Economic Stobtlity' (E/2156) for an
indication of what the experts themselves meant by
“most Member countries”.

31. The PRESIDENT put the joint draft resolution
(E/L.401) to the vote paragraph by paragraph.

The first paragraph of the preamble was adopied by
15 votes to 3.

The second paragraph was adopted by 12 votes to 4.

The third paragraph was adopted by 16 votes fo none,
with 2 abstentions.

The fourth paragreph was adopted by 14 votes to
none, with 4 abstentions.

The filth paragraph was adopted by 15 vetes o none,
with 3 abstentions.

The sixth paragraph was adopted by 15 woles to none,
with 3 abstentions.

The seventh parvagraph as amended was rejected by
10 wvotes to 3, with 2 abstentions.

t United Nations Publications, Sales No.: 1951.I1.A .2,

The eighth paragreph was adopted by 14 votes to 3,
with 1 abstention,

Cperative paragraph 4 was adopted by 15 votes to 3.

Operative puragraph 5 was adopted by 14 votes to 3,
with I abstenfion,

Operative paragraph 6 was adopted by 14 votes to 3,

with 1 abstention.

32, Mr. COPPOCK (United States of America), in
explanation of his vote, said that in their report the ex-
perts had laid stress upon international agreements
atfecting primary commodities. Since the deletion of
operative paragraph 1 of the original text, however,
the resclution contained no provisions regarding such
agreemients. e expressed surprise at that develop-
ment, since nearly all delegations had endorsed the ex-
perts’ emphasis in the general debate. He pointed out
thnt his delegation had supported the amendment sub-
mitted by Pakistan concerning the International Bank
and the International Monetary Fund. His delegation
would abstain in the vote on the draft resolution as a
whele, lecause without the provisions previously in-
cluded in operative paragraph 1 the resolution did not
significantly advance the work of the Council.

33. Mr. BORIS (France) explained his delegation’s
abstention. He stressed the fact that recommendations
affecting primary commodities constituted the essential
point in the report of the experts, Yet as a result of the
vote just taken, there remained nothing in the resolu-
tion concerning the commodity agreements. To be sure,
the French delegation had nothing against that part of
the text which remained. At the same time it noted that
so far as the flow of international capital was concerned,
the draft resolution as it stood made no new contribu-
tion, while the passages relating to liberalization of the
International Monctary Fund, however well-intentioned,
were well within the scope of a literal application of the
Bretton Woods Agreements.

34. Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said he would
vote in favour of the draft resolution, which he consid-
ered constructive. He regretted, however, that operative
paragraph 1 had been deleted.

35. Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay)
also expressed regret that the Council had decided to
omit the original operative paragraph 1 from the draft
resolution. He felt that the text did not give positive
effect to the proposals of the experts. Nevertheless, it
represented a step forward, and for that reason the dele-
gation of Uruguay would support it. He expressed the
hope that further studies in the future would facilitate
the conclusion of agreements by means of which the
right of every person to work might become a reality.

36. Mr. HASAN (Pakistan) thought that the draft
resolution represented a satisfactory and adequately
realistic compromise. To be sure, it was not an ideal
text, but it would be of great importance to the under-
developed countries, and he stressed the fact that the
recommendations to the International Monetary Fund
would be of particular value to those countries.

37. The PRESTIDENT put to the vote the amended
joint draft resolution as a whole.

The jont draft resolution (E/L.401) as amended was
adopted by 13 wotes to 3, with 2 abstentions.



534

Economic and Social Council—Fourteenth Session

Economic development of under-developed coun-
tries (continued): (e) Methods to increase
world productivity (General Assembly resolu-
tion 522 (VI)) (E/2224, E/2265, E/L.407,
E/L.409) {(concluded)?

[Agenda itenr 5 ()]

38. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to consider
the joint draft resolution submiited by Argentina, Bel-
gium, Canada, [ran, Mexico, Pakistan and the Philip-
pines (E/L.407).

39. Mr. FANIEL (Belgium) recalled that his dele-
gation had informed the Council of the deep interest
with which it had studied the Secretary-General’s work-
ing paper (E/2265) and the communication of the
International Labour Organisation on the question of
productivity (E/2224). Examination of those reports
had afforded the Council an opportunity to recommend
the continuation of the studies which had been so bril-
liantly begun, It was with that aim in view that the
Belgian delegation, in collaboration with the delegations
of Canada, Pakistan and the Philippines, had submitted
a draft resolution (E/1..391), proposing that the studies
should be continued, the task of examining the practical
aspects of the problem of productivity being left to the
experts. That draft resolution also contained a sug-
gestion for the creation of productivity centres, which
would be in a position to undertake studies and dissemi-
nate the results of their research. The draft resolution
contained recommendations to the under-developed
countries, to the Secretary-General and to the specialized
agencies.

40, At the suggestion of the delegations of Iran, Mexico
and the Philippines (E/L.397), it had been decided
also to include 1n the new draft resolution (£/1.407) a
recommendation to the industrialized countries; that
recommendation appeared in operative paragraph 4 of
that text. The authors of the joint draft resolution had
also taken into consideration the desires of the repre-
sentatives of the under-developed countries by urging
governments to make the maximum use of the Expanded
Programme of Techinical Assistance.

41. Some delegations had observed that the authors
of the draft resolution had given insufhcient considera-
tion to the human and social elements of productivity.
That criticism had been met by the insertion of a num-
ber of pertinent provisions in the third and fourth para-
graphs of the preamble and in operative paragraph 5.

42, The authors of the joint draft resolution had also
taken into account the Swedish representative's view
(634th meeting) that the problem of productivity should
be examined not only in the sphere of production but
also in that of the distribution of goods.

43. The word “agriculture” should be inserted in
operative paragraph 5 before the words “manufacture,
mining”, to correspond to the French delegation’s earlicr
amendment (F./1..392).

44, Mr. LEGATTE (France) supported the joint
draft resolution (E/L.407)%, which fully covered the
matters with which the French delegation was con-
cerned. He considered that in seeking to increase pro-

2 Resumed from the 634th meeting.

ductivity, care should be taken not to diminish produc-
tion—a phenomenon which occurred in certain cases.
Moreover, the effort to increase productivily should he
carried out as part of co-ordinated programmes of eco-
nomic development.

45. lle proposed to change operative paragraph 3 of
the draft resolution to read: “.. . especially through the
intermediary of such organizations as their regional cco-
nomic commissions” (E/L.409). That amendment
would increase the facilities accorded to governments
that were striving to raise productivity ; they would thus
have recourse not only to the regional cconomic coni-
missions, but also to other organizations.

46. Mr. AREAN (Argentina), Mr. J.IN5SAGE
(Canada), Mr. ABDOH (lran) and Mr. HUSAIN
(Pakistan) accepted the French amendment.

47. Mr. PHARAONY (Egypt) supported the joint
draft resolution as amended.

48. Mr., CHA (China) had noted with great interest
the Secretary-General's working paper on meastires to
increase world productivity (E/2205). The Secretary-
General had wisely begun the report with an examina-
tion of the manufacturing industries. The Chinese dele-
gation was pleased to note that the Secretary-General
desired to consult the specialized agencies and to pre-
pare reports on agriculture, the mining industries, trans-
port and construction.

49. Agriculture was, of course, of great impartance
for many of the under-developed countries, whose
econonly was basically agricalture. China had not un-
dergone an industrial revolution and had not adopted
modernt production methods in its agriculture. It was,
however, greatly interested in agricultural questions
and he hoped that the Council would ask the Secre-
tary-General o submit a report on agriculture in the
near future,

50. The economic development of an under-developed
country could be successful only through a co-ordinated
programme ; the larger the country, the more difficult the
application of such a programme. If the government of
an under-developed country did not have the necessary
experts, it could ask the United Nations and the special-
ized agencies to send a mission of experts and call upon
them for technical assistance.

51. Agricultural refortn was one of the factors that
served to increase productivity. Another factor was
the acdoption of certain social measures that would secure
just remuneration for labour. International co-opera-
tion and increased trade between industrialized countries
and under-developed countries would also help to in-
crease productivity.

52, The Chinese delegation fully supported the pro-
posal to establish productivity centres. In agriculture
such centres could specialize in various activities such
as stock-raising, poultry and fruit-growing. An experi-
mental agriculture centre’s work would depend on the
needs of the population of the region in which it was sit-
uated. An example of that type of centre was one estab-
lished at Tsingtao before 1937, which had taught farm-
ers the use of insecticides and modern poultry-raising
methods,

53. The Chinese farmer was very conservative; he
could be convinced of the value of modern methods only



638th Meeting-——10 July 1952

535>

through practical demonstration. Lectures might be a
useful means of disseminating scientific information, but
vistal methods were better. The Food and Agriculture
Organization and the Usited Nations Hducational,
Scientific and Cultural Organization could accomplish
valuable work in that respect. Teams cquipped with
the necessury means of drawing the attention of farmers
to scientific methods could be sent into the most remote
regions of the country. A certain spirit of competition
could be introduced through agrienitural fairs, Voca-
tinnal guidance and training centres should also be estab-
lished. The Chinese Government had established such
centres in Formosa and they had given satisiactory
results.

54. lle supported the joint draft resolution (15/1..407).
55. Mr. COPPOCK (United States of America)

pointed out that increased productivity was a matter of
particular interest to workers and consumers. |t was
essential that increased productivity should result in a
higher standard of living of the population amd that
consumers should beneft., It was in that spirit that the
United States delegation would support the joint draft
resolution.

5G. The PRESIDENT called upon the members of the
Council to vote on the joint draft resolution as a whole,
as amended by I'rance.

The joint drafi resolution (E/L.AGT), as amended,
was adopted by 15 voics to none, with 3 abstentions.

Economic development of under-developed coun-
trics (continued): (d) Other aspects of eco-
nomie development (E/L400 and Add.1)

[Agenda item 5 (d)]

57. Mr. MORALKS (Argentina), presenting the
draft resolution submitted by his delegation {E/L.400),
recalled that General Assembly resolution 321 (VI} had
entrusted the Fconomic and Social Council with a defi-
nite task, which it was the Council’s duty to accomplish
without delay.

58. It was no longer necessary in the United Nations
to stress the importanice of the problem of industriat
development, which had been fully discussed by the
Second Committee of the General Assembly during the
sixth session. As the Argentine delegation saw it, in-
dustrial development was not an end in itself; it was
an element in the economic structure of every nation of
the modern world, an element that was indispensable,
in that it ensured the balanced and effective working
of national economies and therehy helped to strengthen
the independence of peoples and to promote their social
welfare.

59. When his delegation spoke of economic inde-
pendence, it did not mean autarky; no country could
aspire to self-sufficiency unless nature had bestowed
upon it all the resources needed for its economic develop-
ment. LEconomic independence, as understood by the
Argentine delegation, was an essential condition for
political sovereignty, and it showed itself in the free
choice and free application, by the nations themselves,
of those principles of political cconomy which they con-
sidered most suitable for promoting their development
and ensuring an equitable distribution of their riches.
Far from being harmful to a healthy expansion of inter-

naticnal trade, economic independence was in a sense
its basis. just as political sovereignty was the basis of
any international community recognizing the principle
of equal rights and self-determination of peoples ac-
cording to the Charter.

60. ILixperience had shown that it was not possible to
divide the world into industrialized countries and raw-
material-producing countries in the name of an alleged
international distribution of work. Moreover, the
progress of modern technology made ever easier the
process of industrialization, a process which every ex-
panding country had to follow in order to ensure for its
ecoromy the diversity it needed in order to improve
the standard of living of its people. The present world
situntion was so involved, however, that nations could
not hope to achieve the necessary balance merely through
the operation of existing forces. The way should be
cleared for them: such as the Argentine delegation’s in-
terpretation of resolution 521 (VI).

61. In that resolution, the General Assembly had
pointed out to the Council an aspect of economic de-
velopiment which had not yet been given all the attention
it deserved. It had requested the Council to promote
studics of a programme for the rapid industrialization
of the under-developed countries and had asked the
Council to submit concrete proposals to that end. The
very mnature of the problem to be studied called, of
course, for the assistance of qualified and experienced
experts. It was with that purpose in view, therefore,
that the Argentine delegation had drawn up its draft
resolution,

62. When appointing the experts in question, the Sec-
retary-General would naturally take care to see that
they represented the different interests and tendencies
of the various countries of the world, both those that
were under-developed and those that were more ad-
vanced. It was in the same spirit that the Argentine
delegation had wished to mention resolution 519 (VI)
concerning the Expanded Programme of Technical
Assistance for the economic development of under-
developed countries, and had inserted in its draft reso-
lution an appeal to governments not to hesitate to make
usc of the technical assistance services that could be
provided by the United Nations and the specialized
agencies,

63. Mr. LESAGE (Canada) agreed that resolution
521 (VI) contained definite instructions, with which
the Economic and Social Council should comply. He
was not sure, however, that the Argentine delegation’s
proposal provided the best solution. According to the
Secretary-Genueral’s estimates (E/1..400/Add.1), the
financial implications of the proposal were of the order
of $22,000. The Secretary-General was further of the
opinien that the experts would probably not be able to
submit their report to the Council before its sixteenth
session. That being so, and in view of the fact that the
General Assembly had requested that a report should
be submitted to it ““as soon as practicable”, it would per-
haps be better to let the Secretary-General prepare the
Teport.

4. The second introductory paragraph of the Argen-
tine draft resolution contained a statement which in fact
went bevond the idea expressed in General Assembly
resolution 521 (VI), and in his opinion the Council



536 Economic and Social Council—Fourteenth Session

should confine itself to recalling that resolution. Indus-
trial diversification was not the only condition required
for economic independence and, furthermore, the ex-
pression “economic independence” in such a context
could hardly be interpreted otherwise than in the sense
of autarky. Accordingly, if the Argentine delegation
wished to maintain the second introductory paragraph,
the Canadian delegation would propose the deletion of
the last part of it, starting with the words “with a view
to ensuring the economic independence . ..”

65. Mr. STERNER (Sweden) supported the Ca-
nadian representative. Industrialization was not neces-
sarily a guarantee of economic independence; in fact,
by developing their industry, countries often became
dependent on the outlets for the foreign trade which
they had thereby developed. He would therefore sup-
port the draft amendment put forward by the Canadian
representative, although he wondered whether it would
not perhaps be better to substitute “industrial develop-
ment” for “industrial diversification”.

66. Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) recalled that
the United Kingdom had been largely responsible for
initiating the practice of appointing groups of inde-
pendent experts, which it considered to be the best
method for the study of technical problems. In the pres-
ent case, however, the United Kingdom delegation had

certain doubts, in view of the fact that the Argentine
delegation’s draft resolution—which reiterated the words
of General Assembly resolution 521 (VI)-—did not de-
fine the problem it wished the experts to study; they
would find it very difficult to work with such vague
terms of reference on such a vast subject. He there-
fore proposed that the Council should retain only para-
graph 2 of the operative part of the resolution, by which
the Council would request the Sccretary-General to
continue his general and concrete studies of the eco-
nomic development of the under-developed countries.

67. He did not share the Canadian representative’s
misgivings about the second introductory paragraph.
Economic diversity was desirable, and economic inde-
pendence offered no disadvantages, provided that it did
not limit foreign trade, He wished to recall, however,
that the need for promoting agricultural productivity
had been stressed on more than onc occasion before the
Council. Experts agreed that the world production of
foodstuffs was not progressing at the same rate as in-
dustrial production. It therefore did not seem advisable
to adopt a draft resolution which emphasized one aspect
only of economic development. The United Kingdom
delegation would vote against the adoption of that
paragraph.

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m.

Printed in U.5.A.

71722—August 1952—2,850





